
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
October 22, 2013 

 
CALENDAR 

 
Oct 22 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, Cleveland Elementary School 
Oct 22 immediately 

following 
Executive Session, Cleveland Elementary School 

Oct 22 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, Cleveland Elementary School 
Nov 12 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Nov 19 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, Monger 
Nov  26 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, Pinewood Elementary School 

 
******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. PRESENTATION OF COLORS  
Girl Scout Troop 00062 

Leaders Jenni Sharp and Jamie McMullen 
     
C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
 
D. SUPERINTENDENT’S STUDENT ADVISORY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES 

 
E. CLEVELAND BUILDING REPORT 

Martha Strickler – Principal 
 

 
F. ENERGY EDUCATION REPORT 

 
G. SPECIAL PRESENTATION 

Tony England, Director of Student Services 
 Alternative Services 

 
H. GIFT ACCEPTANCE - The administration recommends the Board accept 
 with  appreciation recent donations made to the Elkhart Community  Schools.
    
I. MINUTES  - October 8, 2013 – Public Work Session 
   October 8, 2013 – Regular Board Meeting 
   October 15, 2013 – Public Work Session 
      
J. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 
 
 

Consideration of Claims 

 
  

Financial Report 



BOARD AGENDA October 22, 2013 
 
 

2 
   

 
 

Extra Curricular Purchase 

K. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

Board Policy IKEA

 

 – The administration presents proposed revisions to Board 
Policy IKEA, Transfer of Credit, as initially presented at the October 8th Board 
meeting. 

Board Policy IKF

 

 - The administration presents proposed revisions to Board 
Policy IKF, Graduation Requirements, as initially presented at the October 8th 
Board meeting. 

L. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Grant Application

 

 – The administration seeks Board approval for submission of 
a grant to the Pet in the Classroom. 

Grant Application

 

 - The administration seeks Board approval for submission of a 
grant to the Elkhart Municipal Band Foundation. 

Grant Application

 

 - The administration seeks Board approval for submission of a 
grant to the Title II for FFY 2013. 

Overnight Trip Request

  

 - The administration seeks Board approval of overnight 
trip request. 

M. PERSONNEL 
  

Conference Leaves

 

 - It is recommended the Board grant conference  leave 
requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as  recommended 
by the administration. 

 Certified and Classified Staff

 

 - See the report and recommendations of the 
 administration. 

N. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 
 

From Audience   

 From Superintendent and Staff
 

  

 
    

From Board 

O. ADJOURNMENT 























 

 
 

DATE:  October 11, 2013 

 

TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 

 

FROM: Harold Walt 

 

RE:  Donation Approval 

 

 

The VFW, Post 88 has generously donated 432 American flags for use by students and teachers as part 

of their Veterans Day Programs here at Eastwood. 

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

 VFW / Post 88 

1519 W. Bristol Street 

Elkhart, Indiana 46514 

574-264-1000 

  

 



  
 

INSTRUCTION AND LEARNING 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Elkhart Community Schools 
2720 California Road, Elkhart, IN 46514-1220 
(574) 262-5559/5556 fax 
www.elkhart.k12.in.us 
 

 
 
 

DATE:  October 16, 2013 
 
TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 
  Board of School Trustees 
 
FROM: Danae’ Wirth, Elkhart City Science Fair Coordinator 

District Academic Coach, Science 
 
RE:  Donation Approval 
 
 
Welch Packaging, through their partnership with ETHOS Science Center, has agreed to donate 
science fair boards to the students of ECS to be distributed to each student participating in 
building science fairs. This donation has occurred for the last several years. Welch specifically 
stops production at their Elkhart facility to produce these boards each year. This year, Welch 
has donated 3,600 boards to ECS valued at approximately $23,400. 
 
I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that 
an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 
 
Scott Welch and Dave Miller  
Welch Packaging 
1020 Herman Street, Elkhart, IN 46516 
 
Patsy Boehler 
ETHOS Science Center 
2521 Industrial Parkway, Elkhart IN 46516 
  









 

 

MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

October 15, 2013 
 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – 7:00 a.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Jeri E. Stahr Karen S. Carter 
Present: Dorisanne H. Nielsen Susan Daiber 
 Carolyn R. Morris Glenn L. Duncan 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
   
ECS Personnel Present: John Hill   Linda Fine, Life Center 
 Bob Woods  
 Rob Haworth  

    

Roll Call 

The Board received a report about the Action Plan from Dr. Haworth.  Possible 
uses for the farm ECS owns were discussed.  Visits to schools from ECS and 
Horizon which have the STEM and STEAM programs are planned. 
 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:45 a.m. 
 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, President 
 
 
______________________________
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Vice President 
 
 

Carolyn R. Morris, Secretary 
______________________________ 

 
 
 

Karen S. Carter, Member 
_______________________________ 

 
 

Susan C. Daiber Member 
_______________________________ 

 
 
_______________
Glenn L. Duncan, Member 

________________ 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
 
Signatures 

 















IKEA 
Proposed Revised Board Policy 

(with recommendations made during the 10/8/13 BST meeting) 
TRANSFER AND RECOGNITION  OF CREDITS 
 
Elkhart Community Schools has the responsibility to insure that all students are placed in the 
proper academic program properly academically placed.  To fulfill this responsibility, to 
students transferring into the  credits earned by a student prior to enrolling in an Elkhart 
Community Schools, high school will be transferred and recognized as follows the following 
shall apply: 
 
A. Transfer Recognition of Credit Earned Prior to 9th Grade 

 
1. Algebra I or Integrated Math I & II Credit 
 

In order to satisfy the Graduation Requirements adopted by the State Board of 
Education, students must pass the Indiana ISTEP+ End of Course Assessment 
– Algebra I.  sStudents who have completed an Algebra I course, or other 
similarly approved course of study covering the Indiana Algebra I Standards, 
prior to Grade 9 will, upon entering an Elkhart high school, earn credit for either 
Algebra I or Integrated Math I & II (provided they have completed both courses) 
when the following conditions are met: 
 

a. A passing score has been earned on the Indiana ISTEP+: End of Course 
Assessment - Algebra I exam taken by the student, and 

 
b. The school where the credit was earned has certified that the course(s) was 

taught by a Highly Qualified Teacher., and   
 
c. The grade earned shall be recorded on the student’s transcript. 

 
Students who have previously taken Algebra I, or other similarly approved 
courses covering the Algebra I Standards, but who have not passed the Indiana 
ISTEP+ End of Course Assessment – Algebra I exam upon completion of the 
course(s) will be enrolled in either Algebra I or Integrated Math I during their first 
year in an Elkhart high school, unless the Principal/Designee determines the 
student has demonstrated mastery of the Indiana Academic Standards for 
Algebra I . 

 
2.  Credits Other Than Algebra I or Integrated Math I & II 
 

a. Physical Education  
 

Beginning August 14, 2013, ECS students taking a physical education 
course during the 8th grade shall be enrolled in PE 1 and will receive 
high school credit and a grade to be recorded on the students’ 
transcript provided the course is taught by a teacher with high school 



Page 2  IKEA 
TRANSFER AND RECOGNITION  OF CREDITS Board Policy 

  

physical education certification and the curriculum meets the 
academic standards established by the State Board of 
Education/Indiana Department of Education for PE 1.  

 
 b. Other Subject Areas 
 

Credits earned by a student in all other subject areas prior to 9th grade will 
be evaluated in a manner consistent with Section B of this policy. 
 

3.  In the event a student and the student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) believe credit has 
been wrongfully denied, the determination of the school may be appealed to the 
Curriculum and Instruction Director Assistant Superintendent for 
Instruction /Designee. 

 
B. Transfer of Credit Earned in High School 

 
1. Definition of “Accredited” – A transferring school will be considered accredited 

if it is accredited by the Commission on General Education of the Indiana State 
Board of Education, or in the case of a transferring school outside Indiana, by the 
equivalent governmental agency in that jurisdiction. 

 
2. Transfer from an accredited school – Credit earned from an accredited school will 

be considered as equivalent to credit earned in the Elkhart Community Schools.  
All course or course of study requirements of the Elkhart Community Schools 
must be met.  Determination of the application of courses at the transferring 
school to course or course of study requirements at the Elkhart Community 
Schools shall be made by the building principal within twenty (20) days after 
receipt of adequate information from the transferring school.  It is the 
responsibility of the parent or guardian to obtain all information necessary for 
proper academic evaluation and placement of the student. 

 
3. Transfer from an unaccredited school – Credit earned from an unaccredited 

school will be evaluated on the basis of substantial equivalency to courses or 
course of study offered by the Elkhart Community Schools.  It is the 
responsibility of the parent or guardian to obtain adequate information on which 
to base a decision concerning substantial equivalency from the transferring 
school.   The determination of substantial equivalency shall be made by the 
building principal within twenty (20) days after receipt of this information.  In 
determining substantial equivalency, the building principal shall consider 

 
a. the degree of similarity between the subject matter and educational 

objectives of the course at the transferring school and the equivalent 
course at the Elkhart Community Schools; 

 
b. the degree to which the similar educational objectives were achieved by 

the transferring student; and 



Page 2  IKEA 
TRANSFER AND RECOGNITION  OF CREDITS Board Policy 

  

 
c. standardized tests that assess the attainment of skills or the knowledge 

base expected of a student after completion of a course or course of study 
offered by the Elkhart Community Schools.  

 
4.  In lieu of the above procedure, at the option of the parents or guardian of a child 

seeking to enroll in grades kindergarten through eighth grade, the appropriate 
academic placement shall be determined by an evaluation of both the results of a 
standardized test that provides a grade level result and age appropriate placement. 

 
 
 
 

October 26, 2010  October 22, 2013 
 



 IKF 

 Proposed Revised Board Policy 
(as presented during the 10/8/13 BST meeting) 

 
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 1. High School Graduation 
 
In order to graduate from high school, a student shall 
 

A. complete the number and type of credits in grades 9-12, except as otherwise provided in 
this policy, required by the Indiana State Board of Education,  

 
B. attend at least seven (7) semesters in grades 9-12 and  

 
C. demonstrate proficiency of the academic standards established by the Indiana State Board 

of Education and Elkhart Community Schools through satisfactory completion of any one 
of the following three (3) procedures: 

 
 1. The student achieves passing scores on Indiana’s ISTEP+:  Algebra I and English 10 

Graduation Examination End of Course Assessments; 
 

 2. The student who does not achieve passing scores on Indiana’s ISTEP+:  Algebra I 
and English 10 Graduation Examination End of Course Assessments may be eligible 
to graduate if the student does the following:   

a. retakes the ISTEP+:  Algebra I and English 10 Graduation Examination End 
of Course Assessments in each subject area in which the student has not 
achieved a passing score at least one (1) time every school year after the 
school year in which the student first takes the ISTEP+:  Algebra I and 
English 10 Graduation Examination End of Course Assessments; 

b. completes remediation opportunities provided to the student as outlined in 
Administrative Regulation IKF Section A(5)(2); 

c. maintains a school attendance rate of at least ninety-five percent (95%) with 
excused absences not counting against the student’s attendance; 

d. maintains at least a “C-” average in the courses comprising the credits 
specifically required by the Indiana State Board of Education; and 

e. either 

1) obtain a written recommendation from a teacher of the student in 
each subject area of the ISTEP+:  Algebra I and English 10 
Graduation Examination End of Course Assessments in which the 
student has not achieved a passing score.  In order for a 
recommendation to be valid,  
a) the principal must concur with the teacher recommendation, 

and 



Page 2  IKF 
Graduation Requirements  Board Policy 
 

b) the recommendation must be supported by documentation, 
including the completion of Administrative Regulation  
IFK-(1) or IKF-(2), indicating the student has attained the 
academic standards in the subject area based upon 

 (1) tests other than the ISTEP+:  Algebra I and English 10 
Graduation Examination End of Course Assessments; 
or 

  (2) classroom work; or 

 2) Complete 
   a) the course and credit requirements for a general diploma, 

including the career academic sequence; 
   b) a workforce readiness assessment; and 
   c) at least one (1) career exploration internship, cooperative 

education, or workforce credential recommended by the 
student’s school.     

3. Where a student is a child with a disability (as defined in IC 20-35-1-2), the 
student’s case conference committee finds the following: 

 a.  The student’s teacher of record, in consultation with a teacher of the student 
in each subject area of the ISTEP+:  Algebra I and English 10 Graduation 
Examination End of Course Assessments in which the student has not 
received a passing score, makes a written recommendation to the case 
conference committee.  In order for a recommendation to be valid, 
1) the principal must concur with the teacher recommendation; and 
2) the recommendation must be supported by documentation, including 

the completion of Administrative Regulation IKF-(1) or IKF-(2), 
indicating that the student has attained the academic standards in the 
subject area based upon 
a) tests other than the ISTEP+:  Algebra I and English 10 

Graduation Examination End of Course Assessments; or 
b) classroom work. 

  b. The student meets all of the following requirements: 
1) retakes the ISTEP+:  Algebra I and English 10 Graduation 

Examination End of Course Assessments in each subject area in 
which the student has not achieved a passing score as often as 
required by the student’s individualized education program; 

2) completes remediation opportunities provided to the student to the 
extent required by the student’s individualized education program; 

3) maintains a school attendance rate of at least ninety-five percent 
(95%) to the extent required by the student’s individualized 



Page 3  IKF 
Graduation Requirements  Board Policy 
 

education program with excused absences not counting against the 
student’s attendance; 

4) maintains at least a “C-” average in the courses comprising the 
credits specifically required for graduation by rule of the Indiana 
State Board of Education and Elkhart Community Schools. 

D. Otherwise, satisfy all state and local graduation requirements. 
 
Section 2. Granting Diplomas 
 

A. Transfers from Other Districts 
 

Any student, who completes his/her final semester of attendance and has earned at least 
six credits from an Elkhart high school during this time, may be granted a diploma from 
an Elkhart high school. That student must also complete all requirements for graduation 
from high school in the state of Indiana as described in Section 1 of this policy.  The 
Superintendent may waive the requirement that the student earn six credits from an 
Elkhart high school if that student has completed all requirements for graduation from 
high school in the state of Indiana as described in Section 1 of this policy.  

 
B. Transfers within Elkhart Community Schools 

 
Elkhart high schools will grant a diploma to any student who has been in attendance at 
Elkhart high schools for seven (7) semesters and has completed all other state and local 
requirements for graduation as described in Section 1 of this policy. 

 
C. Course Completion 

Elkhart high schools will grant a Course Completion to a student who satisfies the 
requirements established in Section 1(A) and (B) of this policy, but who does not meet the 
academic standards established by the State of Indiana through satisfactory completion of 
any one of the three (3) procedures established in Section 1(C) of this policy. 

D. Certificate of Completion 

Upon the recommendation of the student’s teacher of record, Elkhart high schools will 
grant a Certificate of Completion to a child with a disability (as defined in IC 20-35-1-2) 
who is not eligible to receive a diploma or a Course Completion, but who has completed 
the four (4) year educational program as established through the student’s IEP. 

E. Credit for Courses Completed Before Students Enter Grade 9 
 

Credit earned for high school equivalent courses taken before students enter grade 9 
will be granted in a manner consistent with Indiana laws, the rules and regulations 
adopted by the Indiana State Board of Education, and the Elkhart Community Schools.  



Page 4  IKF 
Graduation Requirements  Board Policy 
 

F. Credit for Courses Completed More Than One Time 
 

1. A student may repeat a high school course in which credit has been earned.  
Credit for a course required for graduation will only be granted one time, and the 
highest grade earned will be used to calculate student’s GPA. 

2. The student's transcript will show the course each time it was completed and the 
grade assigned for each completion. 

3. Some courses may be taken for multiple credits with all credits contributing to the 
GPA (e.g. band, choir, etc.). 

 
Section 3. Early Graduation 
 

For students fulfilling all graduation requirements as established in Section 1 of this policy 
in less than seven (7) semesters, a waiver may be requested.  An application specifying the 
circumstances which make the waiver advisable will be submitted to the superintendent of 
schools for his review and approval. 

 
 
References: IC 32-5-16 
  511 IAC 5-3-2  
 511 IAC 6-7-6 
  
 
 
 
 February 28, 2012  October 22, 2013 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 Blazer Blvd., Elkhart, IN  46516 
574.295.4743/ Fax: 574.295.4712 
www.blueblazers.org  

Director, Scott Garner 
Asst. Director, Dan Burton 

Asst. Director, Sandra Carnall 
 

DATE:  October 14th, 2013 
 
TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 
  Board of School Trustees 
 
FROM:  Scott Garner, Elkhart Central High School 
 
RE:  Grant Application 
 
 
The Instrumental Music Program Grant was established by the Elkhart Municipal Band 
Foundation. This group of local caring and music-minded citizens established this fund with a 
desire to support local high school band programs and to encourage high school teens in 
achieving their musical aspirations. 
 
With these goals in mind, this request for proposals is meant to stimulate and support the 
Elkhart and Concord public schools for meaningful instrumental music education programs 
specifically in support of jazz, concert and marching band curricula, and instrumental music 
support for students participating in these programs. 
 
Proposals will be accepted for amounts of $1,000 up to $9,000.   Schools must apply individually.  
Only one proposal will be accepted per school.  Elkhart Central will be requesting $9000 to help fund the 
Winter Guard and Winter Percussion programs.  The funds received from the Elkhart Municipal Band 
Foundation will be critical in being able to offer these programs to the students at Elkhart Central.    
 
I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to submit this grant. 
 
 
Scott Garner 
Director of Bands 
Elkhart Central High School 

 

Elkhart Central Bands 

http://www.blueblazers.org/�


  
 

INSTRUCTION AND LEARNING 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Elkhart Community Schools 
2720 California Road, Elkhart, IN 46514-1220 
(574) 262-5559/5556 fax 
www.elkhart.k12.in.us 
 

 
 
DATE: October 15, 2013 
 
TO:  Board of School Trustees 
  Robert Haworth, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Beth Williams, Supervisor of Federal Programs 
 
RE:  Title II Grant Application for FFY 2013 

            
 
The Title II, Part A Improving Teacher Quality and Effectiveness Grant Application FFY 2013 
(July 1, 2013 – September 30, 2015) award is $554,165.00. 
 

• The grant award is based the most recent available Census data, as determined by the 
Secretary, on the number of children age 5-17 who reside in the area served by the 
LEA as well as the most recent available Census data, as determined by the Secretary, 
on the number of children age 5-17 from families with incomes below the poverty line.   
 
 
School Enrollment Allocation 
Elkhart Community Schools 12,667 $517,479.00 
Cornerstone Christian Montessori School 32 $1,307.00 
Montessori School of Elkhart 157 $6,414.00 
Kessington Christian School 7 $286.00 
Trinity Lutheran School 204 $8,334.00 
St. Thomas the Apostle Catholic School 360 $14,707.00 
St. Vincent de Paul Catholic School 138 $5,638.00 
   

Total 13,565 $554,165.00 
 
  

•    The grant allocation provides $40.85 per student. This includes 12,667 Elkhart   
Community Schools’ students and 898 students at participating nonpublic schools 

 
• Title II funds provide targeted professional development that are an integral part of 

broad schoolwide and districtwide educational improvement plans, improve and 
increase teachers’ knowledge of academic subjects, and advance teachers’ 
understanding of effective instructional strategies that are based on scientific research. 

 



 
Pet in the Classroom Grant 

 
 
DATE:  10/10/13 
 
TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 
  Board of School Trustees 
 
FROM: Robert Teitsma 
 
RE:  Grant Application 
 
 
I would like to add an animal to my classroom to enhance the excitement, learning, and 
responsibility of my students. I have applied to, and been approved for, a “Pet in the 
Classroom Grant”. It will reimburse me $150 for money spent on an animal and the 
necessary supplies. 
 
The tortoises that are purchased through this grant will allow students to observe the 
differences between tortoises and turtles (I currently have two types of turtle in my 
room), interact with them at recess, learn responsibility for their care, and have live 
examples of species when we learn about biomes, carnivore/herbivore, adaptations, 
etc. 
 
I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to submit this grant 
reimbursement. 
 
 
 
 

 







 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date:   October 22, 2013 

To:   Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:   Mr. W. Douglas Thorne 

Subject:  Personnel Recommendations 
 
 

 

 

Certified 

 
 

 

a. Consent Agreement – We recommend the approval of a consent agreement regarding unpaid 

time. 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2013-14 school year: 

 

 

Jacquelyn Fair  Beck/Grade 4 

 

Erika Green  Cleveland/Grade 5 

 

Megan Schuler  Eastwood/Kindergarten 

 

 

 

Classified 

 
 

 

a. New Employees - We recommend regular employment for the following classified employees: 

 

  Anita Bates   Roosevelt/Food Services 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Kevin Brandy   Bristol/Parent Support 

  Began: 8/8/13   PE: 10/10/13 

 

  David Brennan   Memorial/Technical Assistant 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

   

  Natasha Cain   Beck/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Jodi Cramer   Roosevelt/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Yolanda DeGraffreed  Roosevelt/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 



2 

 

  Janine DeShone  Memorial/Secretary 

  Began: 8/5/13   PE: 10/7/13 

 

  Barbara Estrup  Riverview/Registered Nurse 

  Began: 8/12/13   PE: 10/14/13 

 

  John Faigh   Transportation/Bus Driver 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Alejandra Floyd  Monger/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Jessica Fortoso   Hawthorne/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/13/13   PE: 10/15/13 

 

  Irene Garcia   Transportation/Bus Driver Unassigned 

  Began: 8/15/13   PE: 10/17/13 

 

  Marlene Gaspar  Roosevelt/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/13/13   PE: 10/15/13 

 

  Patricia Grace   Eastwood/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Lisa Grover   Memorial/Food Services 

  Began: 8/13/13   PE: 10/15/13 

 

  Randy Hopper   Transportation/Bus Driver Unassigned 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Sandra Iavagnilio  Memorial/Secretary 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Emily Lewandowski  Monger/Riverview/Social Worker 

  Began: 8/8/13   PE: 10/10/13 

 

  Lindsay Lucchese  Pinewood/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Tracey Miller   North Side/Social Worker 

  Began: 8/12/13   PE: 10/14/13 

 

  Eva Peters   Memorial/Food Services 

  Began: 8/12/13   PE: 10/14/13 

 

  Denise Pletcher  Memorial/Food Services 

  Began: 8/13/13   PE: 10/15/13 

 

  Tierah Rodman  Osolo/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 

  Lisa Rose   Beck/Paraprofessional 

  Began: 8/14/13   PE: 10/16/13 

 



3 

 

  Kimberly Stoll   Memorial/Food Services 

  Began: 8/15/13   PE: 10/17/13 

 

  Peggy Wentland  Central/Food Services 

  Began: 8/15/13   PE: 10/17/13 

 

  Jodi Wolschlager  Monger/Secretary 

  Began: 8/12/13   PE: 10/14/13 

 

   

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Lori Dreamer   Eastwood/Registered Nurse 

Began: 8/30/11   Resign: 10/25/13 

 

Ursula Dukes   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 1/18/11   Resign: 10/14/13 

 

Joshua Roth   North Side/Paraprofessional 

Began: 3/14/12   Resign: 10/25/13   

 

 

c. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employee: 

 

Ann Eshefelder  Beck/Secretary 

Began: 1/4/93   Retire: 1/10/14 

    21 Years of Service 

 

 

 

 

 










	Agenda - Cleveland 10-22-113
	AGENDA FOR
	BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES
	REGULAR MEETING
	CALENDAR

	Building Profile Cleveland
	Gift acceptance EACC
	Gift acceptance Eastwood
	Gift Acceptance ECS students
	Minutes - Work Session Oct 8 2013
	Minutes - Work Session Oct 15 2013
	Minutes - Regular Meeting Oct 8 2013
	Extra Curricular Purchase
	IKEA policy proposed revision _2_
	IKF policy revisions _2_
	Grant CHS
	Grant Title II
	Grant Woodlawn
	Overnight Trip Request
	Personnel Report
	Conference Leave Report

